State of Florida

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: February 16, 2009 2
TO: Marguerite H. McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commigfon Eerk ?)1
m
FROM: Connie S. Kummer, Chief of Certification & Tariffs, Division of EcoﬁBﬁc = =
. 7 = M
Regulation (% AL o O

= ;
RE: Docket No. 080672-GU - Petition for approval of Special Gas Transpor?@:ion: '%

Service agreement with Miami-Dade County by Florida City Gas.

I

Please return the following confidential documents to the source.

11956-08 FCG (Feil) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain portions of responses to staff's informal
data requests. [x-ref. DN 00500-09]

00330-09 FCG (Feil) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain portions of responses to staff's informal
data requests. [x-ref. DN 00709-09]

00709-09 FCG (Feil) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain material contained in FCG's responses to
informal staff data requests filed on 1/13/09, identified collectively as DN 00330-

09.

00712-09 FCG (Feil) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain portions of responses to an informal staff
data request, made verbally on 1/2[/09], as a follow-up to a spreadsheet previously

filed as confidential in a 12/30/08 notice of intent.

Thank you.
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